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                                                MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:                  Agency Members and Designees 
 
FROM:            Terry Martino, Executive Director 
 
DATE:              June 1, 2017 
 
RE:                  Local Government Services Agenda   
 
 
Local Government Services 
 
(1) Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for May 2017 
 
(2) Town of Newcomb Local Land Use Program Amendment (Robyn Burgess) 
 

• For Action:  Proposed amendment would add the new use “Portable Sawmill” 
and add the existing uses, Tourist Accommodations, Campgrounds, Home 
Based Manufacturing and Sales, as permissible by site plan review in certain 
zoning districts.  In addition the amendment proposes to change Hunting & 
Fishing Cabins from permissible by site plan review to a permissible use in 
the Town LC & R8.5 zones. 

 
(3) Old Business 
 
(4) New Business 
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Attachment 
 
 
 
Local Government Services 
Dan Wilt, Chair 
William Thomas 
Bradley Austin, ESD 
Robert Stegemann, DEC 
Barbara Rice 


